

CURRICULUM VITAE

ABHILASH S S

'SIVALAYAM' TC 76/361,
ANRA 22 ANAYARA P.O
TRIVANDRUM
abhisudhakarans@gmail.com
+919567335959



VALUE PROFILE:

- Can take initiative, work under pressure & balance multi-task assignments.
- Can be a good team member especially in situations where tough & high stress goals have to be achieved.
- Have the tenacity to patiently work through an area, for achieving results.

EDUCATION PROFILE:

Examination Passed	Board / University	Name of the School / College / Institute	Year of Passing	Division	% age of Marks
Post-Graduation in Master of Social work (MSW)	Kerala University	Karyavattom Campus	2019	First Class	63
Degree (B.A Sociology)	Kerala University	MG College, TVM	2016	Passed	57
Plus 2	Board of Higher Secondary Education, Kerala	ST Joseph Higher Secondary School, TVM	2013	Distinction	80
SSLC	Board Of Public Examination, Kerala	Chinmaya Vidyalaya Vazhuthacaud, TVM	2011	First Class	74

FIELD WORK & INTERNSHIP EXPERIENCE:

- One month field work experience in Psychiatry Department at Mental Health Center (Government of Kerala) Oolampara, Perrorkada.
- One month field work experience in Medical & Psychiatry Department at Pondicherry Institute of Medical Science, Pondicherry.
- One month Internship experience at Kerala State Council for Child welfare, Thycaud, (Government of Kerala).

EXPERIENCE:

- **Project Assistant at TDS TREDENT DETECTIVE & SECURITY SERVICES**
(May 2017 – June 2019)
- **Patient Management Services at Sree Chithra Tirunal Institute of Medical Science and Technology**
Reception & Hospital Wing - (Oct 1st 2019 – Sept 30th 2020)
- **Monitoring & Evaluation Officer at IDU Suraksha Project**
Under Kerala State Aids Control Society (Feb 22nd 2021 – Sept 30th 2021)
- **LD Clerk at Fisheries Department; Government of Kerala (24th Sept 2021 – 28th Feb 2022)**
- **Research Assistant at Sree Chitra Tirunal Institute of Medical Sciences and Technology**
(27th April 2022 – 31st July)

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES:

Have actively sought career and professional enhancement courses in keeping with current environmental needs.

Years	Experience
February 2017	Typewriting Lower and Computer Word processing (Second Class)

STRENGTH:

- Willing to take extra responsibilities to get the work done.
- Quick study enjoys new challenges.
- I like to make something new from zero level giving a wide and sufficient scope to prove my ability and skills.
- Briefly I like to inspire instead of manage.

PERSONAL PROFILE:

Name : **Abhilash S.S**
Age : 27 Years
Father's Name : T. Sudhakaran Nair
Mother's Name : S.Sudha Nair
Date of Birth : 03/12/1995
Permanent Address : "Sivalayam"
T.C.76/361, ANRA 22, Anayara P.O, Trivandrum-695059

Present Address : "Jaya Bhavan", 15/1944, Vazhuthacaud
Thycaud Po, Trivandrum-695014

Sex : Male
Marital Status : Single
Nationality : Indian
Religion : Hindu, Nair
Height : 174 Cm
Weight : 64 Kg
Languages Known : English, Malayalam, and Hindi

DECLARATION:

I hereby declare that above statements are true to the best of my knowledge & belief.

Place : Trivandrum
Date : 03/12/2022

ABHILASH.S.S